



Stuart Woodward
(Post Address)
31 Rufus Way
Portland
Dorset
DT5 1EE

November 2017

COVER LETTER & CV STUART WOODWARD

My passion for Architecture started from the first time I picked up a piece Lego and made my first building design. Working out how things go together also had my interest from an early age.

I am based in Exeter and serve clients across the southwest in a remote capacity with my time being spent producing planning and working drawings for a varied client base. I give my full attention to all types of projects and I am friendly to work with even under pressure.

Organisation is key for any project and I can accommodate your way of working along with delivering to your CAD Standards. Projects can be given to me to complete entirely or I can be part of a collaborative team.

SoloArc's brand message is **DELIVER | SURPASS | GAIN** and when I work with you I take care to meet this promise throughout the project lifecycle.

Kind Regards,

Stuart Woodward MCIAT





ABOUT ME

Highly motivated multi-faceted Chartered Architectural Technologist with a passion to deliver detailed work through exemplary design skills and experienced technical ability. Through 15 years of in work history I have gained a clear ability to deliver work under my own initiative or being part of a team bring a big project to a close.

I always look to learn new things and technologies that will enhanced my work delivery and overall ability to do well in anything I do.

EDUCATION

- 2018 – ‘In Progress’ BREEAM Associate (BRE)
- 2017 – BIM Information Management (BRE)
- 2017 – PSI Value Calculation Competency Scheme (Elmhurst Energy)
- 2016 – BIM Essentials (BRE)
- 2007 – Trained Energy Assessor (Elmhurst Energy)
- 2003 - 2005 – HNC Building Studies (Bournemouth Poole College)
- 2005 – Japanese Basics (Weymouth College)
- 1999 - 2001 – BTEC National Diploma in Construction (Weymouth College)

ACCREDITATIONS / MEMBERSHIPS





SOFTWARE ABILITIES



Software
Level
Current Usage

AutoCAD LT
Expert - 17 years experience
100%



Software
Level
Current Usage

REVIT LT
Beginner - 1 years experience
0%



Software
Level
Current Usage

Sketch Up
Intermediate - 4 years experience
15%



Software
Level
Current Usage

Thea Render
Beginner - 1 years experience
10%



Software
Level
Current Usage

Office 365
Daily Usage
100%



Software
Level
Current Usage

NBS Specification
Intermediate - 3 years experience
0%



Software
Level
Current Usage

AutoCAD LT
Intermediate - 5 years experience
10%





EXPERIENCE

SOLOARC – REMOTE FREELANCER

August 2016 – Current

Being freelance I have had the pleasure of working on high end domestic projects through to care home work. Depending on the client I sometimes also work direct with the end user which keeps my experience in client relations fresh.

BONDSTONES – ARCHITECTURAL DIRECTOR

March 2016 – August 2016

Working on complex planning applications in AONB'S., Listed buildings and farms from Cornwall up to Scotland. Heading up the drawing side of the business saw me creating the business in house CAD standards for all drawings created.

GENERAL FREELANCE WORK

August 2014 – March 2016

This section of my work history saw me mainly working small domestic work and the odd commercial planning application.

STONE + PARTNERS – CHARTERED ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST

May 2010 – August 2014

planning and working drawings packages for all types of projects completed of different project values. I gained notable experience in health care and public service buildings. My last JCT contract work was here.

SWAN COUNTRY HOMES – SENIOR ARCHITECTURAL TECHNICIAN

August 2007 – October 2009

I gained good experience in new sustainable building technologies and heating systems as well as good on site problem solving skills and communication with housing associations.

JOHN STARK & CRICKMAY PARTNERSHIP – JUNIOR ARCHITECTURAL TECHNICIAN

June 2003 – August 2007

Starting my career here I learnt the basics of Architectural Technology and contract administration through small domestic work. I also gained in depth experience working on county houses that required very detailed working drawing packages.

